¢YTY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD

John Heilman-
Mayor

Stephen Schulte

Mayor Pro Tempore

Helen Albert
Councilmember

Valerie S. Terrigno
Councilmember

Alan Viterbi

Councilmember

May 6, 1986

Thomas F. Coleman
Attorney at Law

PO Box 65756

Los Angeles, CA 90065

Dear Tom:

Sometime last Summer, we spoke briefly and
you indicated that our Domestic Partnership Ordi-
nance could be improved in several ways.

I have enclosed a copy of our Ordinance and
am wondering if you could find the time to
give me some suggestions on how you would
improve it. Now that you're lecturing at
USC, maybe you can make it a class project.

Please do not hesitate to call me if you have
any questions. I will probably call you within
the next week or so just to chat.

Thank you for any assistance you may be able
to give.

Very truly yours,
%HZW\ W"’\
John Heilman
Mayor
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